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May 10, 2000

Mr. James Bruce

Attorney at Law

P. O. Box 1056

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Dear Mr. Bruce:

Based upon the reasons stated in your letter of May 9, 2000, and in
accordance with the provisions of Division Order No R-11330, Pogo
Producing Company is hereby granted an extension of time until July
15, 2000, in which to begin re-entry operations on the well pooled
by this order.

Sincerely,
ORY WROTENBERY
Division Director
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May 9, 2000

Hand Delivered

Lori Wrotenbery

0il Ccocnservation Division

2040 South Pacheco Street

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Order No. R-11330 (Case No. 12308); application of Pogo
Eddy County,

Producing Company for compulsory pooling,
New Mexico

Dear Ms. Wrotenbery:

The above order requires work on the subject well to be commenced
Since the date of the hearing, Pogo has continued

interest owners in the well unit to secure
and has come to terms with most of them.

availability problems, there 1s now
Therefore, Pogo requests

by May 15, 2000.
to work with the
voluntary agreements,
However, due to rig

insufficient time to commence the well.
an extension of the commencement deadline in the order to July 15,

2000. Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Very truly yours,

ames Bruce

ttorney for Pogo
roducing Company



